UNCLASSIFIED

AD NUMBER

AD800406

NEW LIMITATION CHANGE

TO

Approved for public release, distribution unlimited

FROM

Distribution authorized to U.S. Gov't. agencies and their contractors; Administrative/Operational Use; JUL 1966. Other requests shall be referred to Office of Naval Research, Arlington, VA 22217.

AUTHORITY

Office of Naval Research notice dtd 27 Jul 1971



SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT

1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966

DSL R-149

Prepared under Navy Office of Naval Research Contract N00014-66-C0118 Contract Authority No. NR 259-029/11-4-65

Gordon H. LaTourette

15 July 1966

DEFENSE SYSTEMS LABORATORY

SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY RESEARCH CORPORATION

"Reproduction in whole or in part is permitted for any purpose of the United States Government."

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

page

Title Page	•		•	i
Table of Contents		•	•	iii
List of Illustrations	,		•	v
Purpose	•			I
Abstract	•			3
Conferences	•	•	•	5
System Tests at Albany, Georgia	•	•	•	9
Equipment Mounting	•	•	•	10
Log-Periodic Antennas	•	•	•	12
Microwave Receivers	•	•	•	12
Video Spectrum Display	•	•	•	19
Frequency Demultiplexers	•	•		21
Improved TTY Keyer	•	•	•	24
Magnetic Tape Storage Drawers	•	•	•	24
Documentation	•	•		26
Personnel	•		•	29

iii

LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS

Figure		Page
ł	Mounting Brackets Installed on Electronic Equipment	11
4	Mounting Brackets Installed in Racks	13
3	Mounting Brackets Installed in Racks	14
4	Mounting Brackets Installed in Racks	15
5	Mounting Brackets Installed in Racks	16
6	Mounting Brackets Installed in Racks	17
7	Mounting Brackets Installed in Racks	18
8	Nelson-Ross Model PSA-033 Frequency Base Plug-in Unit	22
9	Schematic Diagram of Birdie Oscillator	23
10	Time-Base and Frequency-Base Displays	25
11	Magnetic Tape Storage Drawer	27

PURPOSE

The Contractor shall <u>tern</u> ish the necessary personnel and facilities for and, in accordance with any instructions issued by the Scientific Officer or his authorized representative, shall conduct research to provide low level improvements to the tactical intercept system developed under Contract NOnr 2556(00).

ABSTRACT

The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improvements have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reels while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated.

CONFERENCES

January 11, 1966 Date: Place Defense Systems Laboratory, Syracuse, New York Subject: ONR Contracts Attendees: Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL Conclusions: (1) Tentative plans for delivery of 3/4-tor systems. (2) Tentative plans for delivery of 2 1/2-ton systems. (3) Reviewed status of GFM. Date: February 8 - 10, 1966 Place: Hdqs., USMC, Washington, D. C. Subject: **ONR** Contracts Attendees: Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F Mr. R. Paulson, USMC (CSY 3) Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL Conclusions: (i) Detailed plans for delivery of 3/4-ton systems. (2) Reviewed status of GFM. Date: March 7 - 8, 1966 Place: MCSC, Albany, Georgia Subject: 3/4-ton Green Elephant systems Attendees: Mr. J. Fredericks, MCSC Mr. S. Mackey, MCSC Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL Mr. R. Russell, DSL (1) Delivery of 3/4-ton systems Conclusions: (2) Discussed MCSC/SURC cooperation during MCSC fabrication program. Date: March 9, 1966 Place: Hdqs., USMC, Washington, D. C. Subject: **ONR** Contracts Attendees: Maj. E. Resnik, USMC, Code AO2F Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F Mr. R. Paulson, USMC (CSY 3) Capt. J. Adams, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. T. Duke, MCSC, Albany, Georgia

Representatives from MCSA, Philadelphia, Pa.

5

Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL

Conclusions:

- (1) Attended provisioning conference.
- (2) Discussed documentation for Green Elephant systems.
- (3) Reviewed status of GFM.

Date: Place: Subject: Attendees:

Hdqs., USMC, Washington, D. C. ONR Contracts

s: Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F

March 16, 1966

Conclusions:

(1) Planned testing of 3/4-ton system.

(2) Reviewed status of GFM.

Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL

March 17 - 18, 1966

(3) Technical discussions of Green Elephant equipment.

Date: Place: Subject: Attendees:

MCSC, Albany, Georgia 3/4-ton Green Elephant systems Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F Capt. J. Adams, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. T. Duke, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. S. Mackey, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. C. Casey, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL Mr. R. Russell, DSL (1) Set up test schedule for 3/4-ton system. (2) Commenced testing of 3/4-ton system.

Date: Place: Subject:

Attendees:

Conclusions;

March 28 - 30, 1966 MCSC, Albany, Georgia 3/4-ton Green Elephant systems Mr. T. Duke, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. S. Mackey, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. C. Casey, MCSC, Albany, Georgia Mr. G. LaTourette, ISL Mr. R. Russell, DSL (1) Completed 3/4-ton system testing. (2) Critique of tests.

Conclusions:

Date:March 31, 1966Place:Hdgs., USMC, Washington, D. C.Subject:ONR ContractsAttendees:Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F
Mr. G. LaTourette, DSLConclusions:Reviewed status of GFM.

Date: Place: Subject: Attendees:

Conclusions:

April 14, 1966 Hdqs., USMC, Washington, D. C. Contract N00014-66-CO118 Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL Technical discussions of Green Elephant squipment.

Date: Place: Subject: Attendees:

Conclusions:

1

June 8 - 10, 1966 Hdqs., USMC, Washington, D. C. Contract N00014-66-CO118 Maj. E. Resnik, USMC, Code AO2F Capt. T. Smyth, USMC, Code AO2F Mr. G. LaTourette, DSL Discussion of equipment improvement program.

SYSTEM TESTS AT ALBANY, GEORGIA

As directed by Commandant of the Marine Corps (CSY-3-rep) letter to commanding General, Marine Corps Supply Center (MCSC), Albany, Georgia, Subject: Project Order 5-0038 Special Signal Reconnaissance System; testing of, dated 25 March 1966, one light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() was subjected to the following tests at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia:

- <u>Rail Transport</u> The shelter, mounted on an M37 truck with all components mounted for transit, shall be placed on a railway flat car and impacted into a stationary mass of five times its weight at speeds of five (5) miles per hour for one impact and ine (9) miles an hour for four (4) impacts. The system shall be fully operable after each impact.
- 2. <u>Truck Transport</u> The shelter shall be mounted on an M37 truck with all components mounted for transit and transported over paved and unpaved roads at speeds up to fifty (50) miles per hour on paved roads, and twenty (20) miles per hour on unpaved roads for a total distance of five hundred (500) miles. During the course of the test there shall be at least ten (10) abrupt stops from speeds of fifteen (15) miles per hour. The equipment shall further be transported ten (10) miles cross country. The system shall be fully operable at the completion of the test. Operational checks shall be performed after each fifty (50) mile segment of the test.
- 3. Enclosure Test The system with all components installed for transit shall be subjected to the enclosure test as specified in paragraph 5.2.26 of MIL-STD-108 for water tight enclosures.

- 4. <u>Heat Test</u> The system with all components installed shall be operated continuously with all components on for a period of eight (8) hours. The air conditioner shall remain off and the blower fans on during the test. At the end of the test there should be no damage to the system or its components.
- 5. <u>Drop Test</u> The system with all components installed for transit shall be suspended by four corners at a height of one (1) foot and dropped once on a hard earth surface. There should be no damage to the system or its components.
- 6. <u>Tilt Test</u> The system, with all components installed for transit, shall be lifted by each pair of corners until it hangs suspended from the surface by the lifting device, then lowered without dropping. There shall be no damage to the system or the components.

Personnel and facilities for the testing were provided by the Marine Corps Supply Center which also performed the tests. The system met or exceeded the requirements of all tests to which it was subjected. Although minor damage was sustained by the shelter as a result of the drop test, the electronic equipment continued to operate properly. A transistor failure experienced in the AN/PRC-47 Radio Set when it was switched to high power was determined by MCSC personnel to be unrelated to the system testing. Details of the testing and recommendations for procurement systems have been published in DSL Report R-146.

EQUIPMENT MOUNTING

Prior to the installation and environmental testing of the AN/TSQ-() Light Signal Monitor Facility, mounting brackets were installed on the sides of each item of electronic equipment as shown in Figure 1. Mating brackets were installed at appropriate



FIGURE | MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLEDON ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT

H

No server

locations in the racks as shown in Figures 2 and 3. This same procedure has been followed in the mounting of equipment in the $2 \frac{1}{2}$ ton Green Elephant systems (Figures 4, 5, 6, and 7).

This bracket arrangement provides a shelf-type mounting for each piece of electronic equipment, distributing shock and vibration effects along the length of each bracket while still permitting free air flow through the rack for equipment cooling. An improved shock mounting arrangement for the VR-1500 video tape recorder is also being designed.

LOG-PERIODIC ANTENNAS

Eight AS-1898G Log-Periodic Antennas were ordered during this reporting period. Delivery of these antennas is expected during July.

MICROWAVE RECEIVERS

The complete microwave receiver/display equipment used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant systems and defined below has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A:

- 1. Model TB Basic Unit and Power Supply (modified as follows):
 - a) Provision for mounting in standard 19-inch equipment rack.
 - b) Additional IF bandwidth of 50 kHz.
 - c) Removable AC power cord.
 - d) Video output at rear of receiver.
 - e) 140 mHz IF output at rear of receiver.

12

f) Internal relay for remote indication of receiver on/off status.



FIGURE 2 MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLED IN RACKS





Ł

.

Const Barrana

i.

FIGULE 3 MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLED IN RACKS

0-9281



FIGURE 4 MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLED IN RACKS





FIGURE 5 MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLED IN RACKS

16



FIGURE 6 MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLED IN RACKS



FIGURE 7 MOUNTING BRACKETS INSTALLED IN RACKS

0-6681

. 18

- 2. Model T-RL Plug-in Tuning U¹ it
- 3. Model T-RS Plug-in Tuning Unit
- 4. Model T-RM Plug-in Tuning Unit
- 5. Model T-RX Plug-in Tuning Unit
- 6. Model DM-1 Display Monitor (modified as follows):
 - a) Provision for mounting in standard 19-inch equipment rack.
 - b) Signal input at rear of display.
 - c) Removable AC power cord.

The Model TB-A as herein defined is now a standard item in both the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant systems and the Modular Kit systems being developed under Contract NOnr 4858(00).

VIDEO SPECTRUM DISPLAY

h

1

The video spectrum display used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system performs the following functions:

- 1. Enables the operator to determine the sub-chainel characteristics of a received frequency division multiplexed signal.
- 2. Permits operator surveillance of a number of multiplexed sub-channels while actually monitoring only those which are active.
- 3. Facilitates rapid Frequency Demultiplexer acquisition of a previously inactive sub-channel when it becomes active.

Although the operational advantages of this type of display are extensive, the technical requirements levied on a spectrum analyser in the performance of these functions are not stringent. A spectrum analyzer specification based on known Green Elephant requirements is shown in Table 1.

		TABLE I	
	CHARACTERISTIC	GREEN ELEPHANT REQUIREMENTS	PSA -033
- -	Center Frequency Range	200 Hz to 400 kHz	150 Hz to 500 kHz
	Dispersion (sweep width)	3 kHz to 20 kHz	2.5 kHz to 150 kHz
	Resolution Bandwidth	At least 500 Hz	150 Hz to 2 kHz
20	Sensitivity	0.1 v/cm deflection (min.)	85 µv/cm deflection (min.)
	Amplitude Response Flatness	±2 db	±1 db
	Input Attenuator	60 db range in 20 db steps	80 db range in 20 db steps
	Input Impedance	At least 10 kn	l megohra
	Incidental FM	Less than 5% of narrowest resolution bandwidth.	Less than 1% of narrowest resolution bandwidth.
	IF Attenuator	40 db range	40 db range

1.

a provinciana a

Lakes 1

1 **•**•

ŧ

a A contract

.

The Singer-Metrics Model SPA-3a Spectrum Analyzer used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system possesses analysis capability well in excess of known requirements. However, in this echelon of equipment, it is operationally desirable to provide additional analysis capability to aid in the identification of unknown signals.

The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() possesses no video spectrum display capability, since at the time electronic equipment was selected for inclusion in that system, no known instrument with sufficient capability met the size, weight and power requirements imposed by other system considerations. However, recent investigation has uncovered the Nelson-Ross Model PSA-033 Frequency Base Plug-in Unit (Figure 8) designed specifically for use with the Hewlett-Packard Model 140A Oscilloscope (the oscilloscope already in use in the system). Table I shows that the PSA-033 meets or exceeds all known Green Elephant requirements. The PSA-033 also meets the size, weight and power requirements for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). It has therefore been recommended that the PSA-033 be considered for inclusion in procurement models of the Light Signal Monitoring Facility.

FREQUENCY DEMULTIPLEXERS

In addition to the Birdie Oscillator improvements already made and discussed in DSL Report R-141, feedback circuitry and improved bias circuitry have been added to the Birdie Oscillator output amplifier. This circuitry is designed to prevent frequency-dependent variations in the output level of the oscillator from over-driving the output amplifier, causing spurious output signals. Figure 9 is a schematic diagram of the Birdie Oscillator showing the improved output amplifier



I

].

.

• · · · · · · · ·

Statistics of Statistics

FIGURE 8 NELSON-ROSS MODEL PSA-033 FREQUENCY BASE PLUG-IN UNIT

0-0861



k

circuit Figure 10 shows time-base and frequency-base displays which illustrate the operational results of the circuit improvements.

IMPROVED TTY KEYER

Based on size, weight and primary power considerations, the AFSAV 39C Rekeyer used in the Green Elephant R & D systems will be replaced with the KY-463A/FGC Keyer Design of a combination mounting shelf and front panel, capable of rack-mounting four KY-463A/FGC Keyers, has been completed. The mounting panel requires the same rack space formerly occupied by one AFSAV 39C Rekeyer The following controls and indicators from each keyer have been brought out to the front panel:

> POWER ON-OFF Switch POWER ON Pilot Light POLARITY Switch Phone Jack

1

Mounting panels are now being fabricated for installation in the Green Elephant R & D systems, although the keyers are not expected to be available until the second quarter of fiscal year 1967 Installation of the keyers and panels in the systems can easily be accomplished in the field, if necessary

MAGNETIC TAPE STORAGE DRAWERS

Design and fabrication of a magnetic tape storage drawer, for installation in both the 3/4-ton and 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant systems, has been completed. The drawer will hold up to 18 tape reels in a vertical position with spacing between the reels sufficient to permit easy identification of individual tapes. The drawer will accommodate both loose reels and reels stored in protective cans



Ê



		1			-
ан. С			. .		
	 			- 14	
			· · • · · •		
	: : :		-	عر بر البنسية	
	 	! !			
	 	<u> </u>			
			2.		

Band "F", 370 kHz - Old Birdie Oscillator Frequency-Base Display

1

Band ''F'', 370 kHz - New Birdie Oscillator Frequency-Base Display



Band "F", 270 kHz - New Birdie Oscillator Time-Base Display



FIGURE 10

Tape storage drawers have been installed in all R & D Green Elephant systems (Figure 11).

÷.

. .

1

-

Pakitister B

1:

1

DOCUMENTATION

The current status of the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() documentation is as follows:

> Data Package 95% completed. Preliminary Operation Manual 95% completed. Preliminary Maintenance Manual 45% completed.

The current status of the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system documentation is as follows:

26

Data Package 50% completed.



FIGURE 11 MAGNETIC TAPE STORAGE DRAWER

1381-0

PERSONNEL

J. D. Rodems, Director B. E. Simmons, Associate Director G. E. Mader, Assistant Director

29

Gordon H. LaTourette, Engineer Richard G. Russell, Engineer

Individual Activity (Competer summe) 2.8 reconstruction Defense Systems Laboratory In reconstruction Syracuse University Research Corporation In CLASSIFIED P. O. Box 26, University Station, Syracuse, N. NONE SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) In CLASSIFIED SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) In CLASSIFIED Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 In Control (Lass Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Is July 1966 29(v) 0 The Control (Lass Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 0 NO0014-66-C0118 In Torration actions		batract and indexing annotation must	be entered when the overall report is classified
Determe Systems Laboratory UNCLASSIFIED Syracuse University Research Corporation 15 snow NONE NONE SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) SCHIPTION NOTES (Type of report of balance deal) Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Total (U) Schiption (Grame Balance Balance deal) 29(v) 0 Date 1966 29(v) 0 Date 20(v) 0 0 Date 1966 29(v) 0 NOONE DSL R-149 12 secondena second accord a	GINATIN G ACTIVITY (Corporate author)		2. PEPORT SECURITY C LASSIFICAT
Syracuse University Research Corporation NONE P. O. Box 26, University Station, Syracuse, N. Y. NONE SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 The semi-annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Information Stations, Multiple 72 TOTAL to. 07 Pages The semi-annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Information Stations, Multiple 72 TOTAL to. 07 Pages The semi-annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 Is July 1966 29(v) 0 NO0014-66-C0118 29(v) 0 Static Constant No Jac Childman Tong Report Notes (Any other not be Series to set any to cell NONE DSL R-149 Static Constant No NONE NONE Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy Static Constant Notes Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy Static Constant Notes Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy Static Constant Notes Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy Static Constant Setting at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designate	Derense Systems Labora	tory	
SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (U) SEMI-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 TROMU (Lear name, Brainam, Builde) La Tourette, Gordon H. 20(v) 0 15 July 1966 20(v) 0 N00014-66-C0118 	D. O. Box 26 University Res	earch Corporation	NONE
SCHIPTIVE HOTES (Type al near and Bishairs Emer) Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 [IGREGIC Content Reviews, WHAP] La Tourette, Gordon H. ONT DATE La Tourette, Gordon H. ONT DATE Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Gener, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdle Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system. A trace Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdle Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system. A trace Nome Inter String and the Birdle Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system.	SEMI-ANNUAL PROGRE	SS REPORT (U)	••••
SECNIPTIVE NOTES (Type at means and inclusive data) Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 INCORED (Learname Reviews, MULLIO) La Tourette, Gordon H. Somt Date Soft Date 15 July 1966 Difference NO0014-66-C0118 Setter research Difference NONE NONE State research NONE NONE Difference Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-{) successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-{). Further improvements have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant system. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 16 tape reels while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)			
Semi-Annual Progress Report - 1 January 1966 to 30 June 1966 TWOR(3) (Lest name first name, hulded) La Tourette, Gordon H. FORT DATE 15 July 1966 29(v) 0 WINC(2) (CH BRANT NO NO0014-66-C0118 *	SCRIPTIVE NOTES (Type of report and in	stustve deten)	
La Tourette, Gordon H. FORT DATE 15 July 1966 DEVENTION REAL NO. OF PAGES 29(v) D DEVENTION REAL YO NOODL4-66-COLL8 DSL R-149 DSL R-14	Semi-Annual Progress R	eport - 1 January 1966	5 to 30 June 1966
La lourette, Gorcon H. To Total Ho. of Pages (14 Ho. of Pages) 15 July 1966 29(v) 0 N00014-66-C0118 C. C. WE SAAT NO NOO14-66-C0118 C. C. NO DSL R-149 DSL R			
FORT DATE 72. YOTAL NO. OF PARES 72. NO. OF PARES	La lourette, Gordon H.		
District the original field of the original field original for the original former original field original former original field original f			
WTALLY OR SHANT NO N00014-66-C0118 N00014-66-C0118 Struct Algorithm and the structure algorit	15 July 1966	29/1	
N00014-66-C0118 DSL R-149 St. grugs agroup and the start to be bet are to set of the start to the first are to bet are to set of the start to the start t	WTRAC CR GRANT NO	20. ORIGNATOR	I'S REPORT NUMBER(S)
DSL R-149 DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 NONE DSL R-149 DSL R-14 DSL R-14 DSL R-149 DSL R-149 DSL R-149 DSL R-149 DSL	N00014-66-C0118		
It STREE REPORT HO(2) (Any other run beamy be seen NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES It SPONSORING MULTARY ACTIVITY NONE Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy STRACT The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape resis while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)	No. COT NO.	DS1	2 R-149
NONE NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE N		SA. OTHER REP	DRT NO(3) (Any other are here that may be see
NONE NONE		Gile ingert)	
NONE NONE		NO	NE
NONE PPLEMENTARY NOTES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE STRACT The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reals while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
It SPC45001H6 MLITARY ACTIVITY NONE Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy STACT The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reals while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)	NONE		
NONE NONE Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy STRACT The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdle Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reals while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)			
NONE Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy STRACT The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reels while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)	PPL EMENTARY NOTES	12 SPC43SORING	INLIVARY ACTIVITY
The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 2 1/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reels while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)	NONE	Office	of Naval Research
The Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-() successfully withstood installation and environmental testing at the Marine Corps Supply Center, Albany, Georgia. Improved equipment mounting techniques used in that system have since been incorporated into the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system. The entire microwave receiver/display equipment (including all modifications recommended by DSL) used in the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system has been designated the Polarad Model TB-A. A video spectrum display is recommended for inclusion in the Light Signal Monitor Facility AN/TSQ-(). Further improve- ments have been made in the Birdie Oscillator circuitry used in the Frequency Demultiplexers for the 21/2-ton Green Elephant system. An improved TTY keyer has been selected for use in all Green Elephant systems. A rack mounting arrangement for mounting up to four of the new keyers in the rack space formerly occupied by one keyer has been designed. A magnetic tape storage drawer, capable of storing up to 18 tape reals while permitting easy identification of individual tapes, has been designed and fabricated. (U)		Dene	American and a fight a bland
	STRACT		unent of the Navy
	The Light Signal Monitor installation and environm Center, Albany, Georgia used in that system have Green Elephant system. equipment (including all i the 2 1/2-ton Green Eleph Model TB-A. A video sp in the Light Signal Monitor ments have been made in Frequency Demultiplexer An improved TTY keyer Elephant systems. A rate four of the new keyers in keyer has been designed. of storing up to 18 tape re individual tapes, has bee	Facility AN/TSQ-() nental testing at the M . Improved equipment since been incorporate The entire microwave modifications recommend hant system has been bectrum display is recover facility AN/TSQ-(the Birdie Oscillator is for the 2 1/2-ton Gr has been selected for the rack space former A magnetic tape sto calls while permitting in designed and fabrics	successfully withstood arine Corps Supply at mounting techniques ted into the 2 1/2-ton e receiver/display hended by DSL) used in designated the Polarad commended for inclusion). Further improve- circuitry used in the teen Elephant system. use in all Green hent for mounting up to erly occupied by one rage drawer, capable easy identification of ated. (U)
	The Light Signal Monitor installation and environm Center, Albany, Georgia used in that system have Green Elephant system. equipment (including all i the 2 1/2-ton Green Eleph Model TB-A. A video sp in the Light Signal Monitor ments have been made in Frequency Demultiplexer An improved TTY keyer Elephant systems. A rate four of the new keyers in keyer has been designed. of storing up to 18 tape re individual tapes, has bee	Facility AN/TSQ-() nental testing at the M . Improved equipment since been incorporate The entire microwave modifications recommend that system has been bectrum display is recover facility AN/TSQ-(the Birdie Oscillator is for the 2 1/2-ton Gr has been selected for the rack space forme A magnetic tape sto cals while permitting in designed and fabrics	successfully withstood arine Corps Supply at mounting techniques ted into the 2 1/2-ton e receiver/display hended by DSL) used in designated the Polarad commended for inclusion). Further improve- circuitry used in the teen Elephant system. use in all Green hent for mounting up to erly occupied by one rage drawer, capable easy identification of ated. (U)
form 1473	The Light Signal Monitor installation and environm Center, Albany, Georgia used in that system have Green Elephant system. equipment (including all i the 2 1/2-ton Green Eleph Model TB-A. A video sp in the Light Signal Monitor ments have been made in Frequency Demultiplexer An improved TTY keyer Elephant systems. A rate four of the new keyers in keyer has been designed. of storing up to 18 tape re individual tapes, has bee	Facility AN/TSQ-() nental testing at the M . Improved equipment since been incorporate The entire microway modifications recommend hant system has been bectrum display is recover facility AN/TSQ-(the Birdie Oscillator is for the 2 1/2-ton Gr has been selected for the rack space formed A magnetic tape sto sels while permitting in designed and fabrics	successfully withstood arine Corps Supply at mounting techniques ted into the 2 1/2-ton e receiver/display hended by DSL) used in designated the Polarad commended for inclusion). Further improve- circuitry used in the reen Elephant system. use in all Green tent for mounting up to orly occupied by one rage drawer, capable easy identification of ated. (U)

Ĩ

.

Unclassified

14		LINK A		LINK B		LINK C	
		MOLE	W T	ROLE	W T	ROLE	
	Dia tanàna ing Casa tanàna mandritra dia mandritra dia dia mandritra dia dia mandritra dia dia dia dia dia dia	l :					
	Electronic Countermeasures	l I					
	Radio Receivers						
	Shelters	1	į .				
	Tape Recording	1					
	Teletype Processing	ł					
	Spectra Display	[1 .			1	
	• • • •	1					
]]	
			I			1	}
l		1	Į	1	l i		Į
l		1		i	!	}	
		1			1]	1

DETECTIONS

L. ORIGINATING ACTIVITY: Bater the same and address of the orderator, unboaterator, grantes, Department of Defense activity or other organization (conpersio author) issuing the report.

2. REPORT DECURTY CLADEFICATION: Ester the overell security classification of the report. Indicate withther "Restricted Date" is included. Marking is to be in ascerdance with appropriate occurity regulations.

26. GROUP: Automatic dewayreding is specified in DeD Directive 5200.10 and Armed Perces Industrial Manuel. Enter the group number. Also, when applicable, show that optional merkings have been used for Group 3 and Group 4 as authorized.

3. REPORT TITLE: Enter the complete report title in di cepital letters. Titles in all cases should be uncleasified. If a maningful title cannot be selected without classification, allow title classification in all capitals in prosthesis immediately following the title.

4. DESCREPTIVE NOTER if appropriate, eater the type of report, e.g., laterim, programs, commany, example, or final. Give the inclusive dates when a specific reporting period is covered.

5. AUTHOR(8): Enter the name(a) of enther(a) as shown on or in the report. Enter last same, first same, siddle initial. If military, show such any branch of service. The same of the principal author is an absolute minimum requirement.

6. REPORT DATE: Base the date of the report on day, month, year, or month, year. If more than one date appoint on the report, use date of publication.

To TOTAL MARRER OF PAGES. The total page count should fully accord population prescheres, L.s., eater the sumber of pages containing interaction.

76. NUMBER OF REFERENCES Enter the total sumber of safer-unave alled in the report.

So. CONTRACT OR ORANT HUMBER: If expression, enter the applicable mether of the contrast or great under which the report was written.

th, b, b bd. PHGJBCT HUMBER Sater the appropriate military department identification, unch as project mather, subproject methor, system sembers, tesh mather, etc.

So. CHERGENATION'S REPORT HURBER(H): Enter the offcial report seator by which the descenant will be identified and controlled by the originating antivity. This sumper anot be adapte to this report.

66. OTHER REPORT HURBERSIE If the report has been essigned any other report cambers (white by the additator or by the sponses), also enter the camber(a).

10. AVAR.AUR.FTY/LINTATION NOTICED. Some say hisinsticute at Swither Generalization of the report, other that there

imposed by security classification, using standard utstaments with as

- (1) "Qualified requestors may obtain capies of this report from DDC."
- (2) "Pereigs assumement and discemination of this report by DDC is not authorized."
- (3) "U. S. Government equation may obtain copies of this report directly free EDC. Other qualified DDC users shall request through
- (4) "U. 8. military egencies may obtain capies of this report directly from DDC. Other qualified users shall request through
- (5) "All distribution of this report is anatolical Qualided DDC usars shall request through

If the report has been furnished to the Office of Technical Services, Department of Counteres, for sale to the public, indionto this fast and enter the price, if known.

11. SUPPLIMENTARY NOTE: Use for additional explan-

12. SPONSDERIG BELITARY AUDIVITY: Bater the same of the deperturbed project office or interatory operatoring (pering ing the research and development. Include address.

13. AMPTRACT: Enter an abstract giving a betef and factual eventuary of the document indicative of the report, even through 2 may also appear electricities in the body of the polatical report. If additional oppose is required, a continuation about shall be attrached.

It is highly desirable that the obstruct of classified reports to unclassified. Each paragraph of the obstruct abait and with an indication of the military covering classification of the information in the paragraph, represented as (TG). (G). (C). or (U)

There is no Multisten on the length of the abstract. Howover, the anguasted length is from 190 to 225 words.

14. EET WORDS: Erry words are trabatently meaningful terms or short phonons that chaptenistics a report and any be used as index exists for anti-inging the report. Erry words must be existent as that an according elevalitation is required. Mentiflare, cash as equipment incided designation, took seems, stillarry project each same, groupshis heating, may be used as bry words hat will be holdered by as indirection of technical seeten. The assignment of flates, cales, and weights is eptimal.

Unclassified

Security Classification